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OiL CaNSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

May 19, 1900

Reaho Sorp. & Ben Hogan
1700 Corrigan Tower
Dailas, Taxas

Centlemens

fle are again writing you in regard L0 your temporarily abandoned
tate "B" No, 4 located in Unit O of Section 25, T-22-S,

R-35-:, Leza Tounty, Hew “exico. Although the Comnission requires

that you file Form C~103 indicating status and future plans for

temporarily abandoned wells at six month intervals, the last

such report from you was in June of 1359,

Unless you have definite plans for the future development of
this well, this office sees no reason that it should not be
permanently plugged. Please advise as to your intenticn in
this regard by filing appropriate forms.

Yours very truly,

UIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Proration Manager
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